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Reg No: WO223-O I Kilsliane Cross Recycling Park 

Dear MI. Howell 

I a m  to advise that the Agency has amencled your  existing Licence Reg. NoW0223-01 
under Section 42B( I)(c) the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 301 1 to incorporate the 
changes as out I i ned i n the attached ' T e c  hn i ca 1 Am e iid m e n t C" document . The a i i i  end me n t 
shall be read i n  conjunclion w i t h  and attached to your existing licence, Reg. No. W0223- 
01 

If you have any I-ui-tlier queries please contact Thomas Sexton at telephone no. 0 1 
2680 100. 

Yours sincerely, 

Progi.anime Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing Rr Resource Use 

Enc I 


